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1) Section L.6.(b)(5) p 70.  Change the first sentence of this paragraph to: 
 
“The oral presentation slides and pages of each proposal volume shall be numbered and identified with the 
Offeror’s name, RFP number, and date (this information is exempt from font size restrictions and may be 
placed in header or footer).”     
 
 
2) Section L.6.(b)(8) p 70.  Add the following at the end of the last sentence of the paragraph: 
 
(this information is exempt from font size restrictions and may be placed in header or footer).”    
 
 
3) Section L.8.(c), p 74  The following sentence is added to the end of this paragraph: 
 
    “Snapshots of web pages are exempt from the font sizing requirement.” 
 
 
4)  Section L.9.(a)A.2.i) p 77 Paragraph i) is changed to read: 
 
     “Approach to inflight data capture as well as archiving at the end of the mission segment” 
 
 
5) Section L.9.(b)(7) p 87  The sentence is changed to read: 
 
    “The major areas to be evaluated for the Past Performance factor are Relevant Technical Performance, 

Contract Management and Other Information.” 
 
 
6)  Section L.9.(b) A.1.h) p 88  The sentence is changed to read: 

 

    “Reserved”  

 
 
7)  Section L.9.(b) A.2.g) p 88  The sentence is changed to read: 

 

    “Reserved”  

 

 
8) Section L.9.(b) A.3, p 89 will be changed as follows: 
 
    “For all relevant contracts identified in (b)(1) above, and for all relevant NASA contracts completed within 

the last three years or active for at least one year, the Offeror and major subcontractors shall:” 
 
 
9)  Section L.9.(b) A.3.f) p 89  Paragraph f) is deleted. 

 
 
10) Section J.1.(a), Attachment 4, Government Furnished Property, Date furnished shall be changed as   

follows for all items: 
 
     “At Contract Start” 
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11)  Section M.2.(a)A.2.i) p 104 Paragraph i) is changed to read: 
 
     “Approach to inflight data capture as well as archiving at the end of the mission segment” 
 
 
 
12)  M.2.(b)A.1.h) p 112 The sentence is changed to read: 

 

    “Reserved”  

 

 

 

13)  M.2.(b)A.2.g) p 112 The sentence is changed to read: 

 

    “Reserved”  

 

 

14)  M.2.(b)A.3.f) p 113 Paragraph f) is deleted. 

 

 
 
                                        

15)                                       QUESTIONS, COMMENTS, AND RESPONSES 
 

FINAL RFP QUESTIONS – SET 1 
 

RFP Section, Paragraph 
and Page 

Question/Comments Government Response 

 1. Please advise on the due date 
for questions to be submitted 
on the final RFP. 

The due date for questions to the Final 
RFP is March 4, 2013.  The synopsis 
will be modified to reflect this. 
 

 2. As resumes are required to be 
submitted with the proposal 
could you please let us know 
how many FTE’S are required 
for this requirement? 

Please see J1(b) Attachment 1 which 
details the Estimated Core Technical 
Requirement for the first year.   
Offerors are also required to provide 
their estimates for the Core 
Management Requirement.  Please 
see J1(b) Attachment 3, Pricing 
Template Workbook. 

L.9.(a).A.2.i), Case Study 1 
Page 77 

3. ISS Payload Development 
requires offerors to provide an 
“approach to post flight 
procedures archives.” This 
requirement may be 
interpreted multiple ways, 
including 1) an approach to 
archiving procedures 
conducted in-flight at the 
completion of mission 

This RFP amended to clarify this 
requirement.   
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operations or 2) an approach 
to archiving procedures 
conducted at the completion of 
mission operations. 
Will the Government please 
clarify the intent of this 
requirement? 

Section L.9 (b),A.3 Page 89, 4. Other Information states “For 
all relevant contracts identified 
in (b)(1) above, and for all 
NASA contracts completed 
within the last three years or 
active for at least one year, the 
Offeror and major 
subcontractors shall…”  
 
For some large businesses, 
this may not be a practical 
request given the page limit for 
the past performance volume. 
 Would the government 
consider removing these 
additional contract information 
from the 30 page limit and 
revise the wording of the 
requirement to, “For all 
relevant contracts identified in 
(b)(1) above, and for all 
relevant NASA contracts (cost 
and scope) completed within 
the last three years or active 
for at least one year, the 
Offeror and major 
subcontractors shall…”. 
 

The RFP will be amended to include 
the suggested change. 

Section F.2 (a), Page 14 5. For pricing purposes, please 
provide an estimated start date 
for phase-in and contract start. 

Per NFS 1807.105(b)(20), the goal for 
contract award is 180 days after RFP 
release.  

L.7.(a), Page 71 

6. RFP Section L.7(a) states that 
offerors are to submit their oral 
presentation materials together 
with their proposals. It further 
states that offerors shall mark 
their package containing their 
presentation material for the 
oral presentation with 
“Offeror’s Presentation 
Materials for Mission Suitability 
Oral Presentation.” 
Will the Government please 
clarify if the package 
containing the oral 
presentation materials is in 

Yes, the package containing the oral 
presentation materials is in addition to 
and independent of the required paper 
and electronic copies.  As stated in 
L.7(a) “the Government will furnish the 
presentation materials (in their 
originally sealed package) to the 
Offeror’s presenters immediately 
before the start of the presentation”.  
The Government will not open the 
sealed package so any format is 
acceptable.  Again it is for the 
presenter’s use as they will not be 
permitted to bring any other documents 
or electronic media to the oral 
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addition to and independent of 
the required paper and 
electronic copies stipulated in 
RFP Section L.6.(b).(1), p.68?  
If it is, will the Government 
please clarify the required 
contents of the package 
containing the oral 
presentation materials (e.g., 
one CD/DVD, one paper 
submission)? If the package 
containing the oral 
presentation materials is not in 
addition to and independent of 
the required paper and 
electronic copies, will the 
Government please clarify the 
format in which it requires the 
package containing the oral 
presentation materials (e.g., 
spine and cover page of copy 
X of 7 to be marked with 
“Offeror’s Presentation 
Materials for Mission Suitability 
Oral Presentation”)? 

presentation. 

L.7.(c), Page 71 

7. RFP Section L.7.(c) states that 
offerors shall have the 
proposed Program Manager 
and up to 4 of the offeror’s key 
personnel present for the oral 
presentation.  
Will the Government please 
clarify how many key 
personnel/observers offerors 
may bring to watch the oral 
presentations? 

Only the presenters, which includes 
the Program Manager and up to 4 of 
the offeror’s key personnel, may 
attend. 

L.8.(c), Page 74 

8. The RFP specifies that 
diagrams, charts, tables, and 
photographs may use no 
smaller than 8 point Arial font. 
As offerors are required to 
provide a sample web page 
(RFP Section L.9.(a).A.4.a), 
p.79), which may include 
representational or notional 
graphics that are not meant to 
be read in detail, will the 
Government consider that 
such notional graphics be 
exempt from the font size 
restriction as long as they are 
not used excessively? 

We have considered your request and 
have decided that snapshots of web 
pages can be exempt from the font 
sizing requirement and will make the 
change in the RFP. 
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L.8.(a), p.74 

9. We appreciate the 
Government’s page count 
considerations and revisions 
as discussed in Questions and 
Answers, Set 5, Answer 16 
and reflected in RFP Section 
L.8.(a). However, the detail 
and number of requirements 
for each of the Case Studies 
remains significant. As such, 
we respectfully request the 
Government consider 
increasing the Mission 
Suitability page allocation from 
30 to 40 pages. This slight 
adjustment in page count will 
allow offerors an opportunity to 
propose innovative and robust 
approaches to the Case 
Studies and assist the 
Government in evaluating 
offerors’ understanding of 
technical requirements and 
discriminating features of each 
offeror’s approaches. 

We have considered your request and 
decided that we will leave the page 
count at 30. 

L.9.(b)A.1. – A.3., p. 88-89;  

M.2.(b)A.1. – A.3., p. 111-

113 

 

 

10. RFP Sections L.9.(b)A.1. 
through A.3. and the 
corresponding evaluation 
criteria defined in RFP 
Sections M.2.(b) A.1. – A.3. 
appear to contain redundant 
requirements. In particular: 
1) Section L.9.(b) A.1.h) 
requires offerors to describe 
“problems encountered and 
their resolutions” within the 
context of contracts identified 
as relevant in Section 
L.9.(b)(1). Meanwhile, Section 
L.9.(b) A.3.c) similarly requires 
offerors to “describe any 
problems encountered and the 
resolution of those problems” 
within the context of contracts 
identified as relevant in 
Section L.9.(b)(1) and for all 
NASA contracts completed 
within the last three years or 
active for at least one year. 
 
2) Section L.9.(b) A.2.b) 
requires offerors to describe 
their “ability to attract and 
retain high-caliber key 

Thank you, the RFP will be amended 
to remove the redundant requirements. 
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personnel and technical 
employees to address contract 
objectives” within the context 
of contracts identified as 
relevant in Section L.9.(b)(1). 
Meanwhile, Section L.9.(b) 
A.2.g) similarly requires 
offerors to describe the 
“efficiency and effectiveness of 
the approach used to attract 
and retain employees” within 
the context of contracts 
identified as relevant in 
Section L.9.(b)(1). 
 
3) Section L.9.(b) A.3.b) 
requires offerors to “explain 
any schedule slips and steps 
taken to mitigate the impact of 
the slips” within the context of 
contracts identified as relevant 
in Section L.9.(b)(1) and for all 
NASA contracts completed 
within the last three years or 
active for at least one year. 
Meanwhile, Section L.9.(b) 
A.3.f) similarly requires 
offerors to “discuss any 
schedule slips and steps taken 
to mitigate the impact of the 
slips” within the context of 
contracts identified as relevant 
in Section L.9.(b)(1) and for all 
NASA contracts completed 
within the last three years or 
active for at least one year. 
 
Will the Government please 
consider consolidating these 
apparent redundant 
requirements given the limited 
formatting and page 
constraints prescribed in RFP 
Section L.8.(a)? 

J.1(b) Attachment 1 – Cost 
Model 

11. Several labor categories 
provided in RFP Section J.1(b) 
Attachment 1 – Cost Model 
have drastically differing levels 
of detail for the 
education/experience/skill 
requirements. For example, 
the requirements provided for 
a Web Master supporting the 
Strategic Management core 

Minimum education and experience 
are listed for each labor category.  
Additional details on the requirements 
of each position can be found in the 
subtask descriptions.   
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requirement state not only the 
minimum education and 
experience, but also details on 
the ancillary skill sets 
necessary to successfully 
meet mission objectives. 
However. the requirements  
provided for all positions 
supporting the Space Biology 
core requirement do not 
provide similarly detailed 
education or ancillary skill sets 
to meet mission objectives. 
This lack of detail in 
requirements poses a 
significant challenge to 
industry in developing Direct 
Labor Rates in RFP Section 
J.1.(b) Attachment 3 and may 
result in drastically different 
offers from industry – resulting 
in an additional burden to  the 
Government  in conducting its 
cost reasonableness 
evaluation.  
Request the Government 
provide the minimum 
education, experience, and 
ancillary skill sets necessary to 
meet mission objectives for 
each Government-provided 
SLC.  

Section J.1 (a), Attachment 
4, Government Furnished 
Property 

12. The referenced attachment 
states that the GFP will be 
furnished to the contractor on 
April 1, 2013.  Would the 
government consider changing 
that date to after phase-in and 
at contract start? 

Yes, thank you.  The attachment will 
be updated to state that the Date to be 
Furnished will be contract start. 

Section L.9(b)7.A.3 Other 
Information, Page 89 

13. For all relevant contracts 
identified in (b)(1) above, and 
for all NASA contracts 
completed within the last three 
years or active for at least one 
year, the Offeror and Major 
subcontractors shall: 
Describe any serious 
performance problems, 
termination for default, and any 
regulatory or safety violations 
resulting from contractor 
performance. 
Explain any schedule slips and 
steps taken to mitigate the 

Please see answer to Question 3 
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impact of the slips. 
Discuss any problems 
encountered and the 
resolutions to those problems. 
Provide examples of 
innovative methods 
implemented that resulted in 
cost savings to the customer. 
Discuss any overruns in direct 
or indirect overhead rates and 
their impact on overall 
performance. 

Discuss any schedule slips 
and steps taken to mitigate the 
impact of the slips. 

Is it the Government’s intent 
for this response to be limited 
to all relevant NASA contracts 
completed within the last 3 
years or active for at least one 
year? (We interpret relevant to 
mean contracts that are similar 
in size, scope and complexity). 
If not, would the Government 
consider making this 
requirement outside of the 30 
page allocation for the Past 
Performance Volume? (The list 
of all as opposed to relevant 
NASA contracts could easily 
exceed 100 NASA programs 
that meet these criteria). 

Section L.9(b)A.3.f, Page 89 

14. L.9(b)A.3.f appears to be a 
duplicate of L.9(b)A3.b. Will 
the Government consider 
amending the RFP to remove 
L.9(b)A.3.f?  

Please see answer to Question 9. 

Section L (L.9.b.(7)) Page 
87; L.9.b.7.A.1; 
M.2.A.2.b.A.1 
 

15. The RFP states, “The major 
areas to be evaluated for the 
Past Performance factor are 
Relevant Technical 
Performance, Contract 
Management, Corporate 
Management Responsiveness, 
and Other Information.”  
The RFP specifically defines 
Relevant Technical 
Performance in Section 
L.9.b.7.A.1 and M.2.A.2.b.A.1, 
Contract Management in 
Section L.9.b.7.A.2 and 
M.2.A.2.b.A.2, and Other 

Thank you, the RFP will be amended 
to delete “Corporate Management 
Responsiveness” from Section L.9b.(7) 
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Information in Section 
L.9.b.7.A.3 and M.2.A.2.b.A.3, 
but does not define Corporate 
Management Responsiveness.  
 
Does the Government plan on 
providing specific guidance on 
the requirements for Corporate 
Management 
Responsiveness? If not, would 
the Government consider 
removing it from the RFP text 
on page 87?  

Section L.6(b)5 Page 70 

16. The oral presentation slides 
and pages of each proposal 
volume shall be numbered and 
identified with the offerors 
Name, RFP number and Date. 
L.6.8. The offeror shall apply 
all appropriate markings 
including those prescribed in 
accordance with FAR 52.215-
1(e) “Restriction on Disclosure 
and Use of Data” and FAR 
3.104.-5 “Disclosure, 
Protection, and Marking of 
Contractor Bid or Proposal 
Information and Source 
Selection Information. 
Is it the Government’s intent to 
have the information required 
in the above RFP reference be 
within the 14 point font 
limitation for the Orals Slides 
and 12 point font limitation for 
each page within the written 
sections?  
 
Recommendation: 
Recommend that the 
Government allow for this 
required information to be 
provided in the header or 
footer and outside the font 
requirements of the oral slides 
and written portion of the 
volume. 

The offeror’s name, RFP number and 
date and info required by FAR 52.215-
1(e) and FAR 3.104-5 may be included 
in a header or footer in smaller font.  
The RFP will be amended to reflect 
this. 

 
16) All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 

(END OF AMENDMENT ONE) 

 
 


